LISSETE GARCIA, Counsel (SBN 211552) Department of Real Estate 320 West 4th Street, Suite 350 Los Angeles, California 90013-1105 Telephone: (213) 576-6982 Direct: (213) 576-6914 Fax: (213) 576-6917 Staff Counsel for Department of Real Estate 6 7 8 BEFORE THE DEPARTMENT OF REAL ESTATE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 9 10 11 In the Matter of the Accusation against 12 BONIFACIO JASTILLANA MARINAS and VINTAGE REALTY AND FINANCE, INC. 13 Respondent. 14 15 16 17 18 19 "Respondents"), is informed and alleges as follows: 20 1. 21 22 23

## FILED

APR 14 2023

DEPT. OF REAL ESTATE
By & Man Man

DRE No. H-42477 LA

## ACCUSATION

The Complainant, Ray Dagnino, a Supervising Special Investigator for the Department of Real Estate<sup>1</sup> ("Department") of the State of California, makes this Accusation in his official capacity, for cause of Accusation against BONIFACIO JASTILLANA MARINAS, aka Bonifacio Jastilana Marinas, and VINTAGE REALTY AND FINANCE, INC. (collectively

Unless otherwise noted, all references to the "Code" are to the California Business and Professions Code, all references to the "Real Estate Law" are to Part 1 of Division 4 of the Code, and all references to "Regulations" are to the Regulations of the Real Estate

<sup>1</sup> Between July 1, 2013 and July 1, 2018, the Department of Real Estate operated as the Bureau of Real Estate under the Department of Consumer Affairs.

24

Respondent VINTAGE REALTY by its officers, agents, and employees as necessary to secure

and is responsible for the supervision and control of the activities conducted on behalf of

full compliance with Real Estate Law as set forth in section 10159.2 of the Code.

22

23

24

 At all times relevant herein, Respondent MARINAS was an officer, director, or person owning or controlling ten percent or more of VINTAGE REALTY's stock.

## **FIRST CAUSE OF ACCUSATION**

## 2022 Felony Conviction

- 10. On November 20, 2020, a felony information against Respondent MARINAS was filed before the United States District Court for the Central District of California, in Case No. 2:20-cr-00587-FMO. The felony information charged Respondent MARINAS with violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1341 (mail fraud) and alleged that Respondent MARINAS executed a scheme to defraud California's Employment Development Department ("EDD") and the United States Treasury by submitting several false applications for pandemic unemployment assistance benefits. Respondent made false statements and material misstatements on the applications including using names of foreign nationals claiming to be licensed California real estate licensees who purportedly worked for VINTAGE REALTY. On or about November 6, 2020, Respondent MARINAS entered into a plea agreement to plead guilty to one count of the information which charged mail fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1341.
- 11. On or about August 4, 2022, before the United States District Court for the Central District of California, in Case No. CR-20-00587-FMO, Respondent pled guilty to, and was convicted of, violating one count of 18 U.S.C. § 1341 (mail fraud), a felony.
- 12. The conviction, alleged above in Paragraph 11, and the underlying circumstances surrounding said conviction, bear a substantial relationship to the qualifications, functions or duties of a real estate licensee under Regulation 2910.
- 13. Respondent MARINAS's felony conviction, alleged above in Paragraph 11, constitutes cause for the suspension or revocation of all licenses, MLO license endorsements, and license rights of Respondent MARINAS pursuant to Code sections 490, 10177, subdivision